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May 06, 2025 

 

Chris Dawson 

Principal Planner 

10 SW 2nd Ave., 3rd Floor 

Gainesville, Florida 32601-6294 

 
SUBJECT: St. Johns County Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment (25-1ESR) 
 
Dear Mr. Dawson, 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184(3), Florida Statues, (F.S.) in its role as a reviewing agency as 

identified in Section 163.3184(1)(c), F.S., the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) 

reviewed proposed amendment, Alachua County 25-2ESR. 

 
Amendment Summary 
The large-scale text amendment proposes updates to the Conservation and Open Space Element in 

the Alachua County Comprehensive Plan. There are no anticipated adverse impacts to state 

facilities from the approval of this project. 

 
Comments 

FDOT has no comments.  

We appreciate the opportunity to review the proposed comprehensive plan amendment and 

request that a copy of the adopted amendment, along with the supporting data and analysis be 

transmitted within ten working days after the second public hearing for FDOT review. 

 

 

 

 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me by email: 

jacob.linton@dot.state.fl.us or call: (904) 360-5547. 
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Sincerely,  

 
Jacob Linton 

Planner I 

FDOT District Two 

 


